P. 0. Box 810
Farmington, New Mexico
87401 ’

Janmuary 12, 1965

CONSERVATION & PRORATION

Mr. E. C. Arnold

New Mexico 01l Conservation Commission
1000 Rio Brazos Road

Aztec, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

This 18 to call your attention to the production from
our Navajo Tribe "AR" Well No. 1 for the month of December, 1964.

This lease was over produced in the amount of 19 bar-
rels above the maximum tolerance allowed by the 01l Commission.
The over-production was due to a series of errors in recording
the daily production. The pumper erronecusly reported rigures
on December 23, 1964. He recorded 5' 5" instead of 10' 5". oOn
December 10, 1964, he failed to inelude one run ticket in the
produetion for the day. On Decsmber 24, 1964, he made the same
mistake. These three errors amounted to 552 barrels of pro-
duction not recorded on our production records. We were of the
opinion that we were within the monthly allowable plus five
days production. This 552 barrels over produced the lease by
19 barrels for the month,.

We will eliminate the over-production during the
month of January. We are also initiating extra measures to
insure that this does not happen agein. We will report this
on the December C-115, as required by the Commission.

Very truly yours,

C P Fr 9200

C. P. Parmer
District Superintendent

WIK-LC

. ; . )
Approved: //fa‘(v/ / éw*fz/

Date: /- /' el
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